
MEMORANDUM 

Date: July 19, 2022 Our File: 1700.09 

To: Mayor and Council 

From: Jenn Moller, Director of Engineering & Transportation Services 
Sue Ketler, Director of Parks, Culture & Community Services 

Re: Capilano Pacific Trail 

Further to the Council Report dated June 28, 2022, titled “Capilano Pacific Trail”, 
attached is a map showing the recommended “alternate alignment” for the Capilano 
Pacific Trail as referred to in the following resolution of the report: 

THAT 

1. staff initiate reinstatement of the Capilano Pacific Trail in an alternate
alignment as described within this report, built to a standard width of
approximately 1.3 metres; and

And as described in the Analysis, section 5, of the report. 

_______________________________________ 
Jenn Moller 
Director of Engineering & Transportation Services 

_______________________________________ 
Sue Ketler 
Director of Parks, Culture & Community Services 

Attachment: Capilano Pacific Trail – Map of Trail Realignment 
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